A\ JUNIOR JAZZ Parks & Recreation
Sandy TEAM ROSTER b on 65,2900

F: 801-561-6733

LOCATION/DAY: GRADE:
COACH: EMAIL:

PREFERRED PHONE #: ALTERNATE PHONE #:
ASSIST.COACH: EMAIL:

PREFERRED PHONE #: ALTERNATE PHONE #:

Complete and return form as soon as possible. Limited number of participants available at each location. Listing

a player does not guarantee they will be on your team. Registration is a first come first serve — NO
EXCEPTIONS. Additional players may be added to your team if players listed are not registered by deadline.
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I — certify that the above information is accurate and agree to provide
0ac

Sandy City with any other information needed to place my players in the proper division of play.

Coach’s Signature Date



A

Sandy

PARKS & RECREATION

TO: JUNIOR JAZZ COACHES
FROM: SANDY PARKS & RECREATION
SUBJECT: PRE-FORMED TEAM REGISTRATION PROCESS

1. Coach must complete the attached team approval form (back) and return it. If
additional players request to be on your team, but were not included in the original
team approval form, they may be added to your team upon availability. Listing a
player does not guarantee they will be on your team and a spot will NOT
be held.

2. Please balance your team with both grade levels. Borderline teams may be
required to play up a division. 5/5 is the ideal, 6/4 tolerable, 7/3 questionable.
Example: five 5th graders & five 6th graders, etc.

3. Players should play in the grade they are currently in.

4. No more than 2 super league, AAU, or competitive league players will be allowed
on a team. If there are more than 2, the team may have to play up a division.

5. Our goal is to provide all players with a fair level of competition.
6. Register as soon as possible to insure availability.

7. Thank you for your honesty and support!



